
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
Below please find Bid clarifications.   
 
The following written questions have been submitted: 
 

1) What is the Engineer/Project Budget or estimated value of the project? 
The Project Budget is $500,000. 
 

2) What are the Liquidated Damages? 
Liquidated damages will be assessed at $500 per day for each day the project exceeds the final 
completion date. 

 
3) How many days for the “Time to Complete” on this project? 

Substantial completion shall be expected 305 days upon receiving the Notice-To-Proceed, and Final 
completion shall be expected 365 days upon receiving the Notice-To-Proceed. 
 
 
The following questions are from the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: 
 

4) Are debarment forms required with the Bid? 
No. There are no federal funds used in this project. 
 

5) What needs to be submitted with the bid? 
Please refer to the Submission Checklist.  Also please refer to Scope of Work and References as 
indicated. 
 

6) Are there any concrete issues with the filters? 
No, there are no known concrete issues. 
 
Below find the attendee list from the Mandatory Pre-bid Meeting as Exhibit A, and drawings of 
the filters specified within this project as Exhibit B  
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
12/21/12 
  

BID TITLE: 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Filter 
Rehabilitation 

BID NUMBER: 

 
009/13 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
 01/09/13  

2:00PM 
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